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October 3, 2023

TO: Rio Dell City Council
FROM: Kyle Knopp, City Manager
SUBIJECT: Discussion and Possible Action on Exercise Station Location

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL.:

Authorize the proposed relocation or provide alternate direction to staff.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

As part of the Clean California Gateway Grant, the City is working on the installation of an ADA
accessible exercise station. Previously the station was to be located in Memorial Park. However,
after much troubleshooting there are simply no viable locations for the station in memorial park
due to tree roots, overhead power lines and other limitations.

The Clean California Ad Hoc Committee of Garnes and Carter met to discuss a relocation. The
committee agreed the ideal alternate location was at the “Triangle Garden Park” on the south
side of Side Street. The City requested and was approved for a scope change since this location is
outside of the original Clean California grant perimeter by approximately 80 feet. Additionally,
the Blue Star memorial rock is proposed to be moved across the street to Memorial Park in order
to make way for an ADA accessible pathway for the exercise station.
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